

**Patrick Seamus Keefe**  
Associate  
**Phone:** 509.443.3700  
**Email:** pkeefe@bblaw.com



Patrick's practice at BB&L focuses on representing the interests of doctors, hospitals, clinics, and medical service providers against allegations of medical negligence. He also represents the insureds of local and national insurance providers, defending individuals, partnerships and corporations in negligence actions in Washington state courts. A small percentage of Patrick's practice is also devoted to plaintiff cases in automobile accidents.

Before joining BB&L, Patrick gained vast courtroom experience while refining his motion practice and trial skills first as a public defender in Snohomish County and then as a private criminal defense attorney in Spokane and the surrounding counties of Eastern Washington.

#### **PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

- Associate, Bennett, Bigelow & Leedom, P.S., October 2018 to present;
- Attorney, Cooney Law Office, P.S., November 2016 - September 2018;
- Attorney, Snohomish County Public Defender Association, August 2013 - September 2016;

#### **PROFESSIONAL & COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT**

- Washington Defense Trial Lawyers.

#### **EDUCATION**

- **University of Washington School of Law**, J.D., 2013
- **Santa Clara University**, Bachelor of Arts, *cum laude*, 2001

#### **BAR AND COURT ADMISSION**

- Washington State Bar Association
- Spokane County Bar Association